
Oliver Hoban

From: Dave McGuire 
Sent: 20 May 2024 09:42
To: Development Control
Subject: 4/24/2143/DOC DISHCARGE OF CONDITION 6 OF PLANNING APPLICATION 

4/22/2118/0F1 THE WHITEHAVEN ACADEMY, CLEATOR MOOR ROAD CA28 8TY

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

FAO Chris Harrison 
 
Thank you for consulting Sport England in respect of the details relating to the above planning condition. 
 
Sport England has reviewed the Community Use Agreement required by the condition and can confirm we 
are content with its detail.  
 
If you would like any further information or advice please contact the undersigned at the address below. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 

Dave McGuire  
Planning Manager 

 
 


